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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager d@i/\ .
DATE: August 22, 2011 (BOT) Date: September 1, 2011
TITLE: PC 11-16: Text Amendments to the Lombard Sign Ordinance

SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development W)

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: _

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation relative to
the above-mentioned petition. The Village of Lombard is proposing the following text
amendments to the Lombard Sign Ordinance:

1. An amendment to Section 153.233 (and any other relevant sections for clarity)
of the Lombard Sign Ordinance relating to Motor Fuel Rate Signs.

2. An amendment to Section 153.210 (and any other relevant sections for clarity)
of the Lombard Sign Ordinance relating to Automatic Changeable Copy Signs.

3. An amendment to Section 153.103 & 153.209 (and any other relevant sections
for clarity) of the Lombard Sign Ordinance relating to Attention-Getting Devices and
Inflatables.

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition with one change to the sandwich
board sign provisions requiring all sandwich board signs, including any balloons, to maintain a
minimum one foot setback from the back of the curb. '

Please place this item on the September 1, 2011 Board of Trustees agenda.
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NOTE: Al materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by
12:00 noon, Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




